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MEETING DATE: December 13, 2021 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Consider Approval of Contingency Allowance Expenditure 
Authorizations for 2019 Bond Project Annetta Elementary School 
 
PRESENTER: Earl Husfeld, Chief Financial Officer and Tyler Boswell, Director of 
Construction & Facilities 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• During the October 5, 2020 board meeting, the Board of Trustees approved the 
Competitive Sealed Proposal (CSP) submitted by Satterfield & Pontikes 
Construction, Inc. (S&P) in the amount of $30,709,000.00 for the Annetta 
Elementary School (Elementary School No. 6) construction project. 

• The contract amount of $30,709,000.00 contains an Owner’s Contingency amount 
of $1,469,593.12. 

• This Owner’s Contingency amount is to be used by the District for unforeseen 
conditions, changes to the work, and/or for the betterment of the project. Any 
unused portion of Owner’s Contingency must be credited to the District in 
calculating the final payment due.  

• By contract, the Board of Trustees delegated authority to the Superintendent, or 
designee, to approve changes to the work, etc. where such changes are within the 
Owner’s Contingency and do not exceed the amount of $50,000.00. 

• As we work through the process of closing out this project, there are three (3) 
Contingency Allowance Expenditure Authorizations (CAEA) that exceed the 
$50,000.00 threshold. Following is a summary of these CAEAs: 

o CAEA #45 – Greco Extended Costs - $196,028.16 – This CAEA is 
associated with concrete scope of work on the project and extension of 
timeline due to rain delays and box culvert delays caused by inspections 
and required verification, inspections, and conformance to requirements. 

o CAEA #61 – Square D to Eaton Switchgear – $135,629.04 - This CAEA is 
related to the delay in delivery of the Square D switchgear and changing to 
expedited delivery of Eaton switchgear and related breaker study. 

o CAEA #74 – Clarification #10 Wastewater Building and Power Aeration 
System - $183,527.68 – This CAEA is associated with the changes made 
to the wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) building which includes power 
to the aeration system. This CAEA is strictly the electrical scope associated 
with those changes.  

• PBK, architecture firm for the Annetta Elementary School construction project, and 
district staff have reviewed the backup material provided by S&P and costs 
associated these CAEAs and recommend acceptance of each CAEA. 
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• The acceptance/approval of these CAEAs by the Board of Trustees will not cause 
the Owner’s Contingency amount included within the construction contract to be 
exceeded.   

 
FISCAL INFORMATION: 
The total cost of $515,184.88 for CAEA #45, CAEA #61, and CAEA #74 will be allocated 
to Owner’s Contingency for this construction project. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
PBK Clarification/Recommendation Letter and S&P Explanation Letter and Cost 
Documentation for CAEA #45, CAEA #61 and CAEA #74. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration recommends the Board of Trustees approve Contingency Allowance 
Expenditure Authorization #45, #61, and #74 for the Annetta Elementary School 
construction project as presented.   
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November 8, 2021

VIA: Email Delivery

Mr. Earl Husfeld
Chief Financial Officer
Aledo Independent School District
1008 Bailey Ranch Road
Aledo, TX  76008

RE: Contingency Allowance Expenditure Authorization #45
Clarification for Greco Extended Costs
Aledo #6 – Annetta Elementary School
PBK Project No.:2018

Dear Mr. Husfeld,

Attached please find Contingency Allowance Expenditure Authorization for #45 (CAEA). This CAEA 
consists of the following:

CAEA 45: Greco Extended Costs $196,028.16

The CAEA has been generated to document clarification associated with concrete scope of work on 
the project and extension of timeline due to box culvert delays caused by inspections and required 
verification, inspections, and conformance to City of Annetta requirements.

Amount Submitted: $196,028.16
Amount Approved: $196,028.16

PBK has reviewed the backup material and costs associated with the above referenced change 
proposals and recommend acceptance of this CAEA.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact our office.

Sincerely,

Lee Osborne, AIA, LEED AP
Principal
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November 9, 2021

VIA: Email Delivery

Mr. Earl Husfeld
Chief Financial Officer
Aledo Independent School District 
1008 Bailey Ranch Road
Aledo, TX 76008

RE: Contingency Allowance Expenditure Authorization #61
Square D to Eaton Switchgear (including coordination study-breaker 
change)
Aledo #6 – Annetta Elementary School 
PBK Project No.:2018

Dear Mr. Husfeld,

Attached please find Contingency Allowance Expenditure Authorization for #61 (CAEA). This CAEA 
consists of the following:

CAEA 61:  Square D to Eaton Switchgear $135,629.04

The CAEA has been generated to document the delay in delivery for Square D and switching to the 
Eaton Switchgear.

Amount Submitted: $135,629.04 
Amount Approved: $135,629.04

PBK has reviewed the backup material and costs associated with the above referenced change 
proposals and recommend acceptance of this CAEA.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact our office. 

Sincerely,

Lee Osborne, AIA, LEED AP 
Principal

Enclosures
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November 5, 2021

VIA: Email Delivery

Mr. Earl Husfeld
Chief Financial Officer
Aledo Independent School District
1008 Bailey Ranch Road
Aledo, TX  76008

RE: Contingency Allowance Expenditure Authorization #74
Clarification #10 Wastewater Building and Power for the Aeration System
(Electrical Scope Only)
Aledo #6 – Annetta Elementary School
PBK Project No.:2018

Dear Mr. Husfeld,

Attached please find Contingency Allowance Expenditure Authorization for #74 (CAEA). This CAEA 
consists of the following:

CAEA 74: Clarification #10 Wastewater building and power aeration system $183,527.68

The CAEA has been generated to document clarification associated with the changes made to the 
WWTP building which includes power to the aeration system. This CAEA is strictly the electrical scope 
associated with those changes.

Amount Submitted: $183,527.68
Amount Approved: $183,527.68

PBK has reviewed the backup material and costs associated with the above referenced change 
proposals and recommend acceptance of this CAEA.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact our office.

Sincerely,

Lee Osborne, AIA, LEED AP
Principal
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